Professor F. E. Lloyd,
Biological Building,
MeGill University.

Dear Professor Lloyd:-

n receipt of an
apparently
real.

1 am to-day i
unsigned letter written on the pape
v

used by The Community Players of HNont
very much the
interest they are taking in Wi yo have been pleased
to call the "Moyse Theatre” and will be very glad to
let them know exactly what our plans are when a
decision has been reached.

I hope that no misunderstanding
‘%411l arise concerning this theatre. Its primary
purpose is to commemorate Doan Moyse's association
with the University by providing all facilities
required for the Department of English. Besides
serving as & small theatre it will have to serve
as a classroom and will be used by other departments
than the English Department. 1 am guite sure that
Professor du Roure will use it for the teaching of
Prench drama, and the Department of History will

l1ikely use it for their large classes.

We aim to have a small, compact
and complete theatre, but there must be & limit to
its size., 1 shall be very glad to discuss the matter
further with youe.

Yours faithfully,




